Austin, Texas, December 18, 1919,

The Council was called to order by the Mayor. Roll call showed the following members present: Mayor Yett, Councilmen Alford, Graham, Haynes and Ward, 5 ; absent, none.

The Minutes of the last meeting were read and upon motion of Councilman Haynes were adopted by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Alford, Graham, Haynes and Ward, 5; nays, none.

After hearing read the affidavit of A. W. Courtney that his assessmen of the University Cash Grocery Store should have been \$1,000.00 instead Convention of \$1,500.00, cash on hand January 1st, 1918, Councilman Graham moved that After hearing read the affidavit of A. W. Courtney that his assessment the assessment be reduced to \$1,000.00 and that the Assessor and Collector be authorized to make the necessary correction upon his books. Notion carried by the following vote: Ayes. Mayor Yett, Councilmen Alford, Graham, Haynes and Ward, 5 ; nays, none.

> The communication of T. F. Baker was read and referred to the City Attorney by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Alford, Graham, Haynes and Ward, 5; nays, none.

Councilman Alford, upon the recommendation of C. L. Woodward, Chief of the Fire Department, nominated J. H. Platt to be hoseman for Hose Company Councilman Alford, upon the recommendation of C. L. Woodward, Chief of Councilmen Graham, Haynes and Ward, 4; nays, none, Councilman Alford present but not voting.

Councilman Alford, upon the recommendation of C. L. Woodward, Chicadof Councilman Alford, upon the recommendation of C. L. Woodward, Chier-of the Fire Department, nominated Grover Caldwell to be hoseman for Hose Company No. 3. Nomination was confirmed by the following vote: Ayes, (how of month ayor Yett, Councilmen Graham, Haynes and Ward, 4; nays, none, Councilman Alford present but not voting.

> Councilman Alford, upon the recommendation of C. L. Woodward, Chief of the Fire Department, nominated J. D. Tannehill to be hoseman for Hose Company No. 5. Nomination was confirmed by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Graham, Haynes and Ward, 4; nays, none, Councilman Alford present but not voting.

The petition of 3. Krebs and others, residents of San Gabriel Street,

asking that certain improvements be made, was read and referred to Councilman Graham by the following vote: Ayes, hayor Yett, Councilmen Alford Graham, Haynes and Ward, 5; nays, none. The application of O. A. Newberg to erect a corrugated iron shed on Trinity Street was granted, upon the recommendation of C. L. Woodward, $f_{s,r} a^{s,r}$ Chief of the Fire Department, by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Alford, Graham, Haynes and Ward, 5; nays, none. The report of Jas. H. Maxwell, Sealer of Veights and Measures, was read and ordered filed .

Councilman Graham nominated W. C. Dunham to be a member of the A Examining and Supervising Board of Plumbers. Nomination was confirmed by the following vote: Ayes, Eayor Yett, Councilmen Alford, Haynes and Ward, 4; nays, none; Councilman Graham present but not voting.

Councilman Ward moved that he be authorized to pay Mrs. J. 5. Myrick

286

Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Alford, Graham, Haynes and Ward, 5, nays, the sum of \$500.00 for those certain improvements erected by her at Barton Springs, as per contract. Notion carried by the following vote: none.

The application of Cox Middleton to operation fright distant granted by the following vote: Ayes, Hayor Yett, Councibmen Alford, Graham, Haynes and Ward, 5; nays, none. The Council then recessed.

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL:

Austin, Texas, December 19, 1919.

The Council was called to order by the Mayor, Holl call showed the following members present: Mayor Yett, Councilmen Alford, Graham, Haynes and Ward, 5: absent, none.

The application of Paul Kiser to operate a service car was granted by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Alford, Graham, Haynes and Ward; nays, none.

The Council then recessed,

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL:

Austin, Texas, December 20, 1919.

Me Cl Me Council was cal: The Council was cal: following members present: and Ward, 5; absent, none. Judge Ike D. When The Council was cal: following members present: and Ward, 5; absent, none. Judge Ike D. When

Caul fiser

The Council was called to order by the Mayor. Roll call showed the following members present: Mayor Yett, Councilmen Alford, Graham, Haynes

Judge Ike D. White, M. M. Shipe and others addressed the Council, protesting against the action of the Board of Equalization in raising the rendition of their property in Hyde Park. The matter was taken under advisement.

The Council then adjourned.

